





FORT AUGUSTUS
ABBEY SCHOOL

HISTORY AND SETTING

For fourteen centuries Benedictine monks have been concerned
with the education of boys, and hold an honoured place in the
history of academic achievement. The monks of Fort Augustus
Abbey, who have undertaken the same work, thus have a long
tradition behind them. The Abbey was founded in 1876 at Foru
Augustus as the continuation and successor of two older monas-
teries: the ancient Abbey of St. James of the Scots in Ratisbon,
founded about 1100, and the English Abbey of Sts. Adrian and
Denys in Lamspring, founded in 1645. The School, opened at
Fort Augustus in 1878, inherits the tradition of the college for
Scots boys founded at Ratisbon in 1713, which gave many notable
men to the Scottish Church during the penal days.

Fort Augustus is situated at the south end of Loch Ness, in the
heart of the Great Glen of Scotland and midway between Inver-
ness and Fort William. A frequent bus service to these towns links
Fort Augustus with the railway lines to the south, the nearest
station being Spean Bridge, on the Glasgow-Fort William line.
The School is also easily accessible from the south by road.

The School lies in the midst of magnificent Highland scenery.
Part of the old Fort, from which the village takes its present name
and which played a part in the history of the Jacobite risings, is
incorporated into the School buildings.

A new wing has recently been added to the School. It provides
added accommodation, a large hall and stage, an up-to-date
laboratory, and private studies for senior boys.






























